The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 5, 2013

2:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 14th Fl.

Committee on Environmental Protection

James F. Gennaro, Chair Members: Elizabeth S. Crowley, G. Oliver Koppell, Peter F. Vallone, Jr., Brad S. Lander and Stephen T. Levin

Roll Call			
	Present: Genn	aro, Crowley, Koppell, Vallone Jr., Lander and Levin	
Int 0075-2010	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring city plantings to be stormwater tolerant so as to facilitate stormwater retention and filtration.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 75 - 3/3/10, Committee Report 11/10/10, Hearing Testimony - Marielle Anzelone 11-10-10, Hearing Testimony 11/10/10, Hearing Transcript 11/10/10, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement	
	Proposed Int. I	No. 75-A	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 75 - 3/3/10, Committee Report 11/10/10, Hearing Testimony - Marielle Anzelone 11-10-10, Hearing Testimony 11/10/10, Hearing Transcript 11/10/10, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 75 - 3/3/10, Committee Report 11/10/10, Hearing Testimony - Marielle Anzelone 11-10-10, Hearing Testimony 11/10/10, Hearing Transcript 11/10/10, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This Introduct	ion was Amended by Committee	
Int 0075-2010 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring city plantings to be stormwater tolerant so as to facilitate stormwater retention and filtration.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 75 - 3/3/10, Committee Report 11/10/10, Hearing Testimony - Marielle Anzelone 11-10-10, Hearing Testimony 11/10/10, Hearing Transcript 11/10/10, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement	
A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.			
Affirmative: 6 -		Gennaro, Crowley, Koppell, Vallone Jr., Lander and Levin	

Int 0399-2010	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing native biodiversity in public landscapes.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 399 - 10/27/10, Committee Report 11/10/10, Hearing Testimony - Marielle Anzelone 11-10-10, Hearing Testimony 11/10/10, Hearing Transcript 11/10/10, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	Proposed Int. No. 399-A			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 399 - 10/27/10, Committee Report 11/10/10, Hearing Testimony - Marielle Anzelone 11-10-10, Hearing Testimony 11/10/10, Hearing Transcript 11/10/10, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 399 - 10/27/10, Committee Report 11/10/10, Hearing Testimony - Marielle Anzelone 11-10-10, Hearing Testimony 11/10/10, Hearing Transcript 11/10/10, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement		
This Introduction was Amended by Committee				
Int 0399-2010 • A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New				
int 0555-2010		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to increasing native biodiversity in public		
	landscape			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 399 - 10/27/10, Committee Report 11/10/10, Hearing Testimony - Marielle Anzelone 11-10-10, Hearing Testimony 11/10/10, Hearing Transcript 11/10/10, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved		
Af	firmative: 6 -			
		Gennaro, Crowley, Koppell, Vallone Jr., Lander and Levin		
Int 0887-2012 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the creation of a renewable energy systems web portal.				
	Attachments:	Int. No. 887 - 6/28/12, Committee Report 12/17/12, Hearing Testimony 12/17/12, Hearing Transcript 12/17/12, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	Proposed Int. No. 887-A			
	tion was Hearing Held by Committee			

<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 887 - 6/28/12, Committee Report 12/17/12, Hearing Testimony 12/17/12, Hearing Transcript 12/17/12, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement		
This Introduct	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 887 - 6/28/12, Committee Report 12/17/12, Hearing Testimony 12/17/12, Hearing Transcript 12/17/12, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement		
This Introduction was Amended by Committee			
Int 0887-2012 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the creation of a renewable energy systems web portal.			
<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 887 - 6/28/12, Committee Report 12/17/12, Hearing Testimony 12/17/12, Hearing Transcript 12/17/12, Committee Report 2/5/13, Hearing Transcript 2/5/13, Fiscal Impact Statement		
A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.			
Affirmative: 6 -			
	Gennaro, Crowley, Koppell, Vallone Jr., Lander and Levin		